Alleyn's Neighbours Advisory Group



Meeting Information & Actions

Date	Wednesday 12 February		
Time	7pm – 8pm		
Location	Alleyn's School - RLR		
Attendees	GCD, CCC & NJS Marianne, Barbara, Juliet, Tessa, Ann, Patty, Richard & Andrew		
Apologies			
Minutes	AGE		

New Actions from current meeting		
Action	Who	
Flyer drop with QR Code to neighbour email sign-up page to be considered.	Alleyn's	
Neighbour Reps to raise awareness with those on their respective streets regarding email sign up.	Neighbours	
Comms to neighbours about Schools position and actions being taken re CPZ.	Alleyn's	
Email to Southwark about the need to ticket coaches should they not respect restrictions.	Alleyn's	

Actions arisen from meeting					
Action	Who	Comments	Status		
Thought to be given to an emergency contact/reporting line number for out of hours issues.	Alleyn's		In Progress		
Electric Buses Dulwich: Alleyn's to get an interested group together: Neighbours, DC, JAGS, Safer Routes, local stakeholders etc	Alleyn's	GCD to take over as Chair to Safe Routes for Schools – good space to discuss the possibility of Electric Buses.	In Progress		
Follow-up on removal of St Barnabas fence	Alleyn's	Now with church seniors.	In Progress		
Finials ordered and will go up in on fence by memorial garden entrance.	Alleyn's		In Progress		

1: Communication

- All happy with consistency and type of communication from Alleyn's.
- Neighbour concern that there aren't enough neighbours signed up on email list.

Action: Possible flyer drop with QR code to be done.

Action: Neighbour Reps to raise awareness with those on their respective streets.

2: Traffic & Travel

CPZ

- Townley Road: Bus signage corrected as of today.
- Calton Avenue: Alleyn's have given feedback to the council on lack of clarity of Calton Avenue signage and restrictions and will continue to work proactively with Southwark.
- Staff Parking:
 - School working on Green Travel piece with staff.
 - Staff have had to complete an application form to be considered for a parking permit.
 - Alleyn's has 18 parking spaces onsite and 20 permits.
- Neighbour Feedback: negative impact of CPZ on neighbouring roads, more traffic and parking on non CPZ roads
- Neighbours Request: Alleyn's to write to neighbours to reiterate school's stance, what the school is doing to help with the parking situation and steps being taken.

Action: GCD to write to neighbours to make clear School's position. To include A timeline of events referring to introduction of Green Travel Action Plan and building of showers.

Green Travel Action Plan

- Plan to go out to Staff, Parents, and students in the coming weeks.
- Community Code of Conduct to go out alongside Plan.
- Progress against plan will be reported every July and results will be published on the Alleyn's website.

Townley Road Crossings

- Following closure of consultation, feedback from Southwark is for minor modifications to be made followed by the work. No information on what minor modifications will be or when the works will happen.
 - 3 months' notice needs to be given.
- Townley Road Improvements:
 - Redundant island next to pedestrian crossing will go.
 - Cattle Grid will become a raised pedestrian crossing.
- GCD still to receive revised drawings of plans.

Hillsboro Road School Street

• Southwark currently looking at extending School Street hours to match those on Greendale.

3: Strategic Plan Updates (including Estates Projects)

Top Field (Netball Hard Courts, Biodiversity & Astro Proposals)

- GCD thanks everyone for their support and feedback on the Hard-Court proposal.
 - Proposal was sent out in January with updated document and final proposal.
- Question from Dovercourt residents about the plan for lit pathways and the need for this?
 - GCD confirms lights are in planning due to safety.
 - Lights will be low-level bollards pointing down at floor to illuminate pathway.
- Netball Hardcourts planning to be submitted latter part of this term.
- GCD has appointed a Project Manager to support this work.
- Dovercourt reps reiterate their appreciation to GCD for listening to their concerns and taking these on board.

Biodiversity & Astro proposals

- Plan for Astro pitch to be put on Top Field in replacement of athletics track (unlit) along with a changing pavilion.
 - Aim for Astro to be in place for summer 2026 if approved
- A Line: Alleyn's aim to create more biodiversity and openness across site.
- Both the Astro and the A Line will need to be applied for at the same time due to Biodiversity Net Gain regulations.
- Alleyn's working with Gillespies to design scheme.
- Alleyn's would like neighbours to be involved in the consultation process for the A Line to gain an understanding
 about what our community would like to see as part of this project.
 - Aim is for the A Line to be a community resource.
- A Line will be a 10-year project, but tech and path to be in place by Summer 2026.
- Design work to be done over the summer term giving Alleyn's the winter to complete all relevant assessments.

Astro Floodlighting

- Proposal to extend some of the lighting hours.
- GCD preparing consultation documents.
 - GCD has had communication with residents from 19 24 Townley Road, who have disclosed concerns around noise, light, and broader disruption.

Summer Estates Projects (including Temporary Car Park)

- Temporary Car Park planning permission runs out in August 2025.
 - Car park to become a forest school for Alleyn's JS students (as part of the A Line Project).
- The Lodge Project: To start this summer.
 - Lodge to be extended to help with security.
 - Canopy green roof to go in with extra pavilion for better visibility.
 - Works to start at during Easter half-term.

Dining Hall Project

- Expectation to have designs and consultation workshops starting in the next 8-9 months.
- Consultants for project currently being appointed.
- Aim to start works for 2027.

4: Community Access

Alleyn's Fitness & Wellbeing Classes

https://www.alleyns.org.uk/what-s-on/fitness-wellbeing-classes

• Neighbours invited and encouraged to sign up and join.

Community Swim

• More availability to be considered by Alleyn's.

5: Safety & Security

• Alleyn's CCTV gradually being upgraded.

6: AOB

- Question about number of coaches and whether number of these will be reduced.
 - More data needs to be gathered before changing of the routes.

Action: GCD to email Southwark about the need to ticket coaches should they not respect restrictions.